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Dear Dr. Glenn:

Please accept this letter as a formal request to ammend the
referenced license. G.R.O.W.S. wishes to transfer custody

of our Troxler Gauge and the associated N.R.C. License to

the Waste Management Inc.'s Eastern District Construction
Engineering Section. The gauge will continue to be stored

at 1121 Bordentown Road, Morrisville, Pennsylvania as
currently reflected by our existing license. This request
for amendment essentially represents an intercompany transfer
due to an internal reorganization of responsibilities. The
personnel operating the Troxler Gauge will consist of many

of the same employees currently authorized to use the gauge.
The only major changes to the subject license will be the
names of the licensee and Radiation Protection Officer,

Waste Management Inc. Eastern District Construction Engineering
Section and Mr. William Jeannette, respectively.

Please contact us if you have any questions or require additional
information concerning this request.
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Sincerely,

Samuel M. TLybrand
Assistant Site Manager
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